



### **Mohammad Haroon**

Professor, Department of CSE, Faculty of Engineering, Integral University, Lucknow

Email: mharoon@iul.ac.in, haroon687@gmail.com

**GOOGLE SCHOLAR:** [https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=ESFu\\_XIAAAAJ&hl=en&oi=ao](https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=ESFu_XIAAAAJ&hl=en&oi=ao)

**Research Gate :** <https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Mohammad-Haroon-8>

**Scopus ID:** 36546147500

**ORCID:** <https://orcid.org/0000-0001-7967-7302>

**Web of Science ID :** AAA-7773-2022

### **Profile**

Professor of Computer Science with over 20 years of teaching and research experience in higher education. Expertise lies in distributed systems, machine learning, and blockchain technology, with significant contributions through research, publications, and the supervision of doctoral students.

### **Qualifications**

- PhD: Teerthankar Mahaveer University, Moradabad, 2017 - Distributed Systems
- M.Tech: Allahabad Agricultural Institute, 2006 - 1st Division with hon's
- B.E : Dr. Bhimrao Ambedkar University, Agra, 2003 - 1st Division hon's

AICTE-UGC Special M.Tech (PG) Examination (2018) , Motilal Nehru National Institute of Technology Allahabad.

Successfully completed/Passed 10 subjects( Computer Science and Engineering) with an excellent score from various Indian Institutes of Technology (IIT) through NPTEL.

Successfully qualified the UGC NET examination and the GATE examination.

## **Experience**

- Professor, Integral University, Lucknow (2023–Present)
- Associate Professor, Integral University, Lucknow (2015–2023)
- Assistant Professor, Integral University, Lucknow (2009–2015)
- Lecturer, Integral University, Lucknow (2004–2009)

## **Research Interests**

- Distributed Systems
- Artificial Intelligence & Machine Learning
- Block chain Technology
- Health care & multimedia

## **Research Supervision:**

Ph.D.: Awarded: 04 , Ongoing – 06.

M.Tech Awarded: 20 Ongoing -02

## **Publications**

- Journal Papers: 50 papers ( SCI/Scopus/WoS/Peer Reviewed)
- Conference Papers: 20 papers (SCI/Scopus/WoS/Peer Reviewed)
- Book Chapters: 20
- Book: 01

## **Courses Taught**

- Undergraduate: Artificial Intelligence, Compiler Design, Database Management System, TOC, Data Analysis and Algorithm, Data Structure, Computer network,
- Postgraduate: Advanced Artificial Intelligence, Machine Learning, Soft computing, advanced computer architecture.
- PhD Course Work: Distributed Systems, Soft Computing

## **Professional Activities**

- Assistant Proctor, Integral University (2015–Present)
- Program Coordinator, UGC NET Coaching (2022–Present)
- Program Coordinator, Evening Course common to all engineering branches (2010- present)
- Member of admission committee and admission and counseling

- Member, Board of Studies, Academic Council Integral University